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Rivera, Maribel

From: Derrick Eihausen [derrick@eihausen-law.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jeff Charpentier; Bob MacFarlane; Joel Heffron
Subject: Santa Luz Condominium Association, Inc.

Dear FL Dept of State:

This email concerns Santa Luz Condominium Association, Inc. The document number
is N110eeee2468,

Please add 45-2039485 as the EIN for Santa Luz Condominium Association, Inc., on the
www.sunbiz.org website,

Please also change the email address for which notices are sent to alaska642@@yahoo.com and
note the name of the person to receive such communications is Jeff Charpentier.

Many thanks for yourassistance. Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions.

Regards,
Derrick

THE EIHAUSEN LAW FIRM
PO Box 1639

Fort Myers, FL 33982

Office: 239.690.9916

Direct: 239.812.1965

E-fax: 239.236.0674

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This communication constitutes an electronic communication

within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.

Section 2510, and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient(s) intended by the
sender of this message. This transmission, and any attachments, may contain confidential
attorney-client privileged information and attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained
in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PRCHIBITED. Please ccntact us immediately by
return e-mail or at 239.692.9916 and destroy the original transmission and its attachments
without reading or saving in any manner.
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